Debbie Neumann

From: Andrew Schwantner [aschwantner@bigrivertelephone.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 11:46 AM

‘o: ‘John Jennings'
Subject: FW: Big River Telephone Transition Plans

————— Original Message—-----—

From: JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT) [mailto:da8575@att.com]

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 11:49 AM

To: SAID, JENNIFER M (SWBT); aschwantner@bigrivertelephone.com
Subject: RE: Big River Telephone Transition Plans

Hi, Andrew. To ditto what Jennifer is saying, I'd like to be sure that BRT proactively
contacts me so that I can make arrangements to have a Non-Disclosure Agreement sent to BRT
and then the team can assign BRT its LWC negotiator. We need to get moving on this ASAP.
Just give me the word. Thanks!

Debbie Josephson

Account Manager-Industry Markets
at&t Industry Markets

Four SBC Plaza, Room 720.03
Dallas, Texas 75202

(214) 464-4438 / ofc.

(214) 464-5150 / fax
email:daB8575@txmail.sbc.com

> - Original Message-----
> From SAID, JENNIFER M (SWBT)
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 11:42 AM

To: 'aschwantner@bigrivertelephone.com'
Cc: JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT)
Subject: Big River Telephone Transition Plans

Hello Andrew,

Hope all is well with you. I left you a message regarding Big River
Telephone's transition plan. Can you tell me if the following
transition plan still stands or has it changed? Currently, we show
that Big River has 7,184 UNE-P circuits in Missouri.

Negotiated LWC - 10% will be placed on a negotiated LWC by 2/28/06.

UNE-P to UNE-L Conversion - 80% will be transitioned to BRT's
facilities by 2/28/06.

UNE-P to RESALE Conversion - 10% will be placed on resale by the end
of 2/28/06.

Could you please provide me specific numbers for the UNEP to UNEL and
UNEP to RESALE conversions? I need this information, because these
conversions will need to be negotiated with the LSC, LOC, and
downstream departments. I will facilitate the project negotiations
with these departments, but I cannot proceed without volumes from you.
Your help would be great.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Have a GREAT weekend!!
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Jennifer Said

Account Service Manager
AT&T Industry Markets
214-745-3727
jm9486@att.com

» Confidential: Solely for the use of AT&T employees with a Need to
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Know. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property
of AT&T and/or it's affiliates, are confidential, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is
addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise
have reason to believe that you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender at 214-745-3727 and delete this message
immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited

————— Original Message-----

From: Andrew Schwantner [mailto:aschwantner@bigrivertelephone.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 11:14 AM

To: JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT)

Subject: RE: BRT~Transition Plan

Baring any unforeseen issues this is the plan for BRT to convert off
of UNE-P

————— Original Message-----

From: JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT) [mailto:da8575@sbc.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 11:13 AM

To: Andrew Schwantner

Subject: BRT~Transition Plan

» Andrew, per our conversation today, please confirm that I have

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYVYV

captured correctly Big River's transition plan:

BRT has approximately 7,000 UNE-P lines.
Approximately 1,000 lines have already been transitioned to BRT's
facilities The remaining 6,000 lines can be broken down this way:

Approximately 80% will be transitioned to BRT's facilities by the end

of February, 2006

Approximately 10% will be placed on a negotiated LWC by the end of
February, 2006

Approximately 10% will be placed on resale by the end of February,
2006.

Did I capture all of this correctly? Please advise

Debbie Josephson Account Manager-Industry
Markets Account Management Four SBC Plaza, Room 720.03 Dallas, Texas
75202
(214) 464-4438 / ofc.
(214) 464-5150 / fax
email:da8575@txmail. sbc.com




